Allison Averette

From: Thomas Boyce <thomas.boyce@chathamcountync.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 8:37 AM

To: Allison Averette

Subject: RE: 20-051 Ridgecrest Estates

The soils report and preliminary lot layout for Ridgecrest Estates meet the requirements at this time.

Thomas J. Boyce LSS, REHS
Chatham County Environmental Health

From: Allison Averette <allison@c3designeng.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 8:29 AM

To: Thomas Boyce <thomas.boyce@chathamcountync.gov>
Cc: Chad Abbott <chad@c3designeng.com>

Subject: RE: 20-051 Ridgecrest Estates

Attached is the preliminary concept with soils. Please note that there may be minor changes in the cul-de-sac area, we
are still waiting on the revised mapping of environmental features.

Allison Averette
Project Assistant/Designer

Ca DESIGN &
ENGINEERING, PLLC

2537 E Lyon Station Rd, Suite 102
P.O. Box 361

Creedmoor, NC 27522
919.230.0996 Ext. 102(office)
828.302.6107 (mobile)

From: Thomas Boyce <thomas.boyce@chathamcountync.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 8:17 AM

To: Allison Averette <allison@c3designeng.com>

Subject: RE: 20-051 Ridgecrest Estates

| need a lot layout with the soils overlay.

Thomas

From: Allison Averette <allison@c3designeng.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 21,2021 12:13 PM

To: Thomas Boyce <thomas.boyce@chathamcountync.gov>
Cc: Chad Abbott <chad@c3designeng.com>

Subject: 20-051 Ridgecrest Estates




age originated from outside the Chatham County email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and kne

Mr. Boyce,

Please find attached a map of the project with suitable soils as sent by Mr. Ryan Smith. Please let us know if you have
any questions.

Allison Averette
Project Assistant/Designer

Ea DESIGN &
EnNGINEERING, PLLC

2537 E Lyon Station Rd, Suite 102
P.O. Box 361

Creedmoor, NC 27522
919.230.0996 Ext. 102(office)
828.302.6107 (mobile)



